i R OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

i e STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BLIE P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
September 29, 1976

Re: CASE NO. 9761
ORDER NO, R=2254

Mr. Clarence Hinkle

Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Applicant:

Atlantic Richfield Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

Director

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs O0OCC X
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec QCC

Other
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PHIL R. LUCERO C - l | P. 0. BOX Il48
COMMISSIONER , C{ Rluic SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Octobar 20, 1976

Atlantic Richfield Compsny
P, O, Box 1610
Hidland, Texas 79701

Be: Stste Vacuum Unit
lea County, New Hexico

ATTENTION: Mr, Thomas R. Bary
Gent lewmen:

The Commissiomer of Public lands has this date approved the
S$tate Vacuun Unit, les County, Mew Mexico. Tha effective date to
be as of Noveaber 1, 1978,

Your Initial Plan of Operstion has alsc been approved as of
this date,

Enclosed are five (5) Certificates of approval.
Your filing fee im the amount of Thirty (§30.00) Dollars has

been received,
Very truly yours,
PHIL . LICERD
COMMISSIONER OF PFUBLIC LAMDE
BY:
RAY D, GRABAM, Dirsctor
04] and Gas Division
RL/RDC/s
encls.

ec: GCC-Santa Fa, Few Maxico /
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WaerRES Commissioner of Riblic Lands

P.0. BOX 1148
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

October 3, 1990

Mr. David Newell, Engineer
Arco 0il & Gas Company
Central District

P.0. Box 1610

Midland, TX 79702

Re: State Vacuum Unit
Lea County, New Mexico
1990 Plan of Development

Dear Mr. Newell:

The Commissioner of Public Lands this date approved the 1990 Plan
of Development for the State Vacuum Unit. Our approval is
subject to like approval by all other appropriate agencies.

The possibility of drainage by wells outside of the Unit Area and
the need for further development may exist. You will be
contacted at a later date regarding these possibilities.

If we may be of further help, please do not hesitate to contact
Clyde Langdale at (505) 827-5791.

Sincerely,

W. R. HUMPHRIES

BY: ?WQWYJU’ Ao

Floyd 0. Prando, Director
0il, Gas & Minerals Division

cc: OCD
Unit Corresp.
Unit POD



tie-RichtieicCompany

North Ameri

n Producing Divisier

September 21, 1976

Mr. R. L. Stamets

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87510

Subject: Case 5761
Docket 25-76

Dear Mr. Stamets:

On September 15, 1976 on behalf of Atlantic Richfield
Company 1 testified that as of that date Atlantic Rich-
field Company had 72.35% working interest sign-up on

the basis of Phase II participation for the State Vacuum
Unit, Lea County, New Mexico.

Please be advised that by letter and joinder dated
September 21, 1976, Texaco, Inc. has committed to the
State Vacuum Unit, and therefore Atlantic Richfield
Company has 100% working interest sign-up.

Very truly yours,

Thomas R. Barr
Landman

TRB:1h

xc: Mr. Clarence E. Hinkle
Hinkle, Bandurant, Cox & Eaton




